HPFD-F05/245/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT 1/540442/2024

No.Ft.48-3768/2018 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CF Shimla
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject:  Diversion of 2.8573 ha. of forest Land in favour of M/s Hydro More Power
Pvt. Ltd. TRV Building Secyo-II New Shimla, HP, for the construction of 2.00
MW Tranh-Charoli SHEP within the jurisdiction of Chopal Forest Division,
Distt. Shimla, H.P. (online no. FP/HP/Hyd/26220/2017).

Memo:

Please refer to above proposal submitted through Online PARIVESH Portal on the
subject cited above.

2. Upon reviewing the reply submitted by you and the concerned DFO, it is evident
that, despite multiple requests, the observations remain inadequately addressed. Instead of
providing a proper response, the proposal is being forwarded to this office with vague or
incomplete replies. The earlier submissions do not align with the observations noted on 16-
10-2023.

3. You are, therefore, requested to submit a consolidated reply that strictly adheres
to the observations highlighted on 16-10-2023. Any irrelevant documents should be
removed, as they create confusion during the scrutiny of the proposal.

4. Additionally, the reply submitted by you on 9-12-2024 is found to be incorrect.
Many documents claimed to have been uploaded online are not traceable. Kindly ensure that
the revised reply is accurate, complete, and aligned with the stated requirements to facilitate
further processing of the proposal.

Signed by
Sanjay Sood

Drteted f212004 4 m3ABCCE (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
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